

Leng Saw Bio

Gas Training Professional

20 Years in Gas Industry, 15 Years in Mechanical Engineering
Technical Training Consultant in Gas Industry



WHO IS LENG SAW?

Leng Saw is a mechanical engineering graduate from the University of Queensland (1982) who worked as a professional engineer for the first 15 years of his career for Australian multinational mining and mineral processing companies.

In 1997, Leng formed Romea Training, an Australian Registered Training Organisation (RTO) authorised to train and assess in qualifications up to diploma level in the oil and gas industry, from oil and gas extraction, processing to distribution. Romea Training clients included the biggest gas transmission and distribution companies in Australia. Leng sold this business in December 2013. Since then, Leng has provided his considerable gas training expertise to various Australian and international gas companies.

Over the span of his oil and gas training career, Leng has worked closely with Australian oil and gas companies as well as government training organisations and industry regulators.

Leng has developed and delivered numerous oil and gas training courses, from basic to technical engineering level. Leng has designed and implemented numerous company competency programs and Australian nationally-recognised curricula for clients.

Leng is passionate about his area of expertise. He has vast experience and insight in gas industry operations and can assist operating companies achieve significant improvements in work methods and safety performance.

FORMAL QUALIFICATIONS

- ◆ Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical), University of Queensland (1982)
- ◆ TAE40110 Cert IV Training & Assessment
- ◆ PMA50108 Diploma of Process Plant Technology
- ◆ UEG50114 Diploma of Gas Supply Industry Operations

WORK HISTORY

- Mar 2015 – Current : Principal Consultant & Owner, Praemos
- Dec 2013 – Mar 2015 (16mths) : Technical & Training Manager, Site Skills Training
- Jan 1997 – Dec 2013 (17yrs) : Principal Consultant & Owner, Romea Training
- Jun 1995 – Dec 1996 (18mths) : Contract Mechanical Engineer, various companies
- Aug 1987 – Jun 1995 (8yrs) : Mechanical/Systems Engineer, Alcoa
- Jun 1985 – Aug 1987 (2yrs) : Mechanical Engineer, Hamersley Iron
- Aug 1982 – May 1985 (2yrs) : Graduate Mechanical Engineer, Mt Isa Mines